
 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

1055 Ventura Ave. 
Oak View, CA 93022 

Board Room 
January 25, 2017 

3:00 P.M. 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 
5. Election of Board Officers. 
 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving election of officers 
 
6. Selection of Board Committees and Ad Hoc Committees. 
 

a. Board Member Assignments. 
b. Schedule of Committee Meetings. 
c. Review of Committee Purposes. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving selections 
 
 



 2 

7. Assignments to Outside Associations and Approval of Authorized 
Meetings for the Board. 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving assignments and meetings. 
 
8. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 1/09/17 – 

1/20/17. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving report 
 
9. Presentation of the 2016 Casitas Water Adventure End of Season Report. 
 
10. Recommend approval of $10,000 contribution to the Upper Ventura River 

Groundwater Agency. 
 
  RECOMMENED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes. 
b. Letter from the City of Ojai regarding the tie-in with the State Water 

Project. 
c. Water Consumption Report. 
d. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
e. Investment Report. 
 

12. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 
 
NEW BOARD OFFICERS FOR 2017: 
 

PRESIDENT   ________________________________ 
 
VICE PRESIDENT  ________________________________ 

 
SECRETARY   ________________________________ 
 
ASST. SECRETARY  ________________________________ 
 

Officers assume their new positions at the January 25, 2017 Board Meeting 
 
 
COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS: 
     Members    
 

Executive   _____________________________________  
 

Finance   _____________________________________ 
   
Personnel   _____________________________________ 

 
Recreation   _____________________________________ 

 
Water Resources  _____________________________________ 

 
 
COMMITTEE DATES AND TIME: 
 
    Date     Time 
 
 Executive  ___________________________________________ 
  
 Finance  ___________________________________________ 
 
 Personnel   ___________________________________________ 
 
 Recreation  ___________________________________________ 
 
 Water Resources ___________________________________________ 
 



MEMORANDUM 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:   Board of Directors 

From:  Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 

RE:  Committees 

Date:   January 20, 2017 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors make the assignment of committee members to 
each committee and set date and time for the committee meetings.  It is further recommended 
that the Board and legal counsel provide direction to the General Manager for any revisions to 
Resolution No. 06-54 that are deemed necessary. 

BACKGROUND: 
 
In November, 2006, the Board adopted Resolution No. 06-54 that described the policy for 
Committees of the District.  A copy of Resolution No. 06-54 is attached to this memorandum for 
reference and further discussion.  By Resolution No. 06-54, the Board may assign committee 
members and establish the date and time for each committee meeting. A copy of the committee 
assignment form is attached for reference and consideration by the Board. 

The Board and legal counsel may have further discussion on the content of Resolution No. 06-
54.  The specific issue that may be discussed could include the assignment of alternative 
committee members. 

The Board may decide that additional review is necessary and may provide direction to revise 
Resolution No. 06-54. 

 











Outside Affiliations and Board Attendance Approvals for 2017 
These affiliations and meetings are considered approved for the attendance of 
any Board Member and or staff for any meeting without additional Board Action.  
These meetings are considered paid meetings for Board attendance: 
 
 
American Fisheries 
American Water Works Association 
Agenda Meetings – President 
Association of California Water Agencies 
Association of Water Agencies   
Bureau of Reclamation 
California Park & Recreation Society 
California Special District Association 
CALPELRA 
Greater Ventura Chamber of Commerce __________________ 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency Upper Ventura River ___________________ 
LAFCO 
Matilija Dam Removal Meetings 
National Notary Association 
OBGMA ___________________ 
Ojai Chamber of Commerce __________________ 
Salmonid Restoration Foundation 
Society of Human Resource Management 
State/Federal Legislative meetings  
State Water Contractors 
Ventura County Special District Association  
Ventura River Watershed Council 
Watershed Coalition of Ventura County 
 
Assigned Ad Hoc Committees: 
 
_______________________________________________________ 



































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

Inter-Office Memorandum 

 

DATE:  December 30, 2016 

TO:   Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 

FROM:  Aaron Wall, Park Services Officer III 

Copy:   Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 

Re:  2016 Casitas Water Adventure End of Season Report 

______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and file the 2016 Casitas Water Adventure End of Season Report. 

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

The attached report summarizes the operational and financial information for the Casitas Water 
Adventure 2016 season which spans the 2015/16 and 2016/17 Casitas fiscal years.  

On December 6, 2016 the Recreation Committee reviewed the draft report to be forwarded to the 
Board of Directors. 

 

 



Casitas Water 
Adventure 

2016

End of Season Report



Introduction        1
 Introductory statement of the intentions of the end of season report.

Executive Summary             1
  A management summary of the 2016 season.

Financial Summary      2-3
 Break down of the quantifiable figures of the season focusing on accounting.

Operations       4-7
 Operational highlights of the 2016 season. 

Conclusion         8
 Reflection on the 2016 season and future goals for Casitas Water Adventure.

Table of Contents



1

Introduction 
	 This	end	of	season	report	summarizes	and	details	the	daily	operations,	goals,	financial	status	
and	business	plan	for	Casitas	Water	Adventure	(CWA)	and	updates	Casitas	Municipal	Water	District	
management	on	how	CWA	is	meeting	the	set	expectations.	It	also	details	the	many	steps	and	processes	
required	to	meet	these	expectations	and	produce	a	successful	CWA	season.

Executive Summary 
	 In	the	2016	season	(October	1,	2015	-	September	30,	2016)	CWA	saw	a	net	surplus	of	
$124,535.34.	CWA	attendance	increased	from	the	2015	season	by	6,267	patrons.		The	increase	in	
attendance	is	believed	due	to	the	park’s	attractions	remaining	open	throughout	the	entire	season.	This	
allowed	the	maximum	allowable	attendance	all	season.	The	CWA	received	another	successful	audit	and	
permit	to	operate	as	an	amusement	park	ride	under	the	Division	of	Occupational	Health	and	Safety.	CWA	
extended	its	season	two	Saturdays	through	September	19th.	

Introduction



2

Financial Summary

Snack Bar
Donation Voucher
Group Pass
Guest Pass
Junior Guards
Late Day Pass
Lifeguard Training
Locker Fee
Misc. Revenue 
Next Day Pass
Promotion
Raincheck
Reservation Fee
Season Pass
Shade Rental Fee
Shower Fee
Single Splash Pass
Special Event Fee
Water Fitness Pass
Over/Short
Total Revenue

Salaries and Benefits
Services and supplies
Services and supplies W.O.
Total Expenses before 
Administrative Overhead

Administrative Overhead
Total Expenses

Net Surplus

$6,053.75 
$0.00 

($6,000.00)
$0.00 

$7,251.00 
$72,916.50 

$1,329.00 
$1,236.00 

$0.00 
($1,626.00)

$70.00 
($552.00)

$35,371.52 
$25,888.00 

$7,315.00 
$15,436.50 

$632,919.00 
$0.00 

$9,463.00 
$18.00 

$807,089.27 

$373,680.82
$183,969.47

$0.00
$557,650.29 

$158,001.31
$715,651.60

$91,437.67 

$1,293.07 
$0.00 

$1,440.00 
$0.00 

($441.00)
$33,822.50 

($806.00)
($96.00)

$0.00 
$422.00 

($222.00)
$354.50 

$3,430.48 
$3,826.00 
$3,185.00 
$2,258.25 

$44,858.00 
$192.00 

$1,463.00 
($41.50)

$94,938.30 

$54,590.04 
($5,828.48)

$0.00 
$48,761.56 

$13,079.07
$61,840.63

$33,097.67 

Revenue

Expenditures

Net Surplus

Difference
From 2015 to 2016

$7,346.82 
$0.00 

($4,560.00)
$0.00 

$6,810.00 
$106,739.00 

$523.00 
$1,140.00 

$0.00 
($1,204.00)

($152.00)
($197.50)

$38,802.00 
$29,714.00 
$10,500.00 
$17,694.75 

$677,777.00 
$192.00 

$10,926.00 
($23.50)

$902,027.57 

$428,270.86 
$178,140.99 

$0.00 
$606,411.85 

$171,080.38
$777,492.23

$124,535.34 

2015 2016

*	2016	report	figures	are	generated	with	unaudited	accounting	figures	and	do	not	include	end	of	year	journal	entries	such	as	OPEB.



3

Financial Summary

Full Days of Operation
Total Days of Operation
Average Daily Attendance
Total Attendance

Sunday
Monday
Tuesday
Wednesday
Thursday
Friday
Saturday

Average Per Capita Revenue
Average Per Capita Expense
Average Per Capita Net Surplus

Average Daily Revenue
Average Daily Cost of Operations
Average Daily Net Profit

Average Hourly Revenue
Average Hourly Cost of Operations
Average Hourly Net Profit

87 
87 

824 
71,676 

714 
853 
765 
868 

1,004 
1,240 

592 

$11.26 
$9.12 
$2.14 

$9,276.89 
$7,510.68 
$1,766.20 

$1,265.03 
$1,024.18 

$240.85 

81
81

962
77,943

789
1,131
1,001
1,112
1,181
1,218

681

$11.57 
$9.98 
$1.60 

$11,136.14 
$9,598.67 
$1,537.47 

$1,413.84 
$1,218.64 

$195.20

Attendance Totals

Attendance Sales Averages*

Attendance Spending

2015 2016 Difference

*	Attendance	generated	by	date	of	ticket	purchase	not	park	admittance.

(6)
(6)

138 
6,267 

75 
278 
236 
244 
177 
(22)

89 

$0.31 
$0.86 

($0.54)

$1,859.25 
$2,087.99 
($228.73)

$148.81 
$194.46 
($45.65)



4

Staffing 
	 Staffing	for	the	2016	season	included	59	
seasonal	part-time	lifeguards,	5	part-time	pool	
technicians	and	5	part-time	aquatic	coordinators.	

Lifeguard Requirements
	 This	year	we	modified	the	CWA	Lifeguard	
Training	to	include	California	Title	22	required	
training.	The	59	lifeguards	completed	a	32	hour	
American	Red	Cross	Blended	Learning	course	
provided	in	house	prior	to	being	hired.	The	
American	Red	Cross	Lifeguarding	and	California	
Title	22	course	is	a	training	format	that	combines	
online	and	on	site	learning.	The	blended	learning	
course	allowed	the	participants	to	take	part	in	
convenient	online	learning	where	they	could	watch	
video	lectures	at	their	own	pace	in	the	comfort	
of	their	own	homes	saving	our	facility	time	and	
money	by	providing	twice	the	course	in	the	same	
amount	of	on	site	time.	The	lifeguard	course	
provides	entry-level	lifeguard	participants	with	
the	knowledge	and	skills	to	prevent,	recognize	and	

respond	to	aquatic	emergencies	and	to	provide	care	
for	breathing	and	cardiac	emergencies,	injuries	and	
sudden	illnesses	until	emergency	medical	services	
(EMS)	personnel	take	over.	The	California	Title	
22	course	provides	over	12	additional	hours	of	

state required training to the lifeguards 
in	medical	first	response.	On	their	first	
day	of	work	the	lifeguards	also	receive	
an	8	hour	in-service	training	of	facility	
orientation,	customer	service	and	policies	
and	procedures.

Division of Occupational Safety 
and Health (DOSH)
		 	DOSH	preformed	its	annual	
Qualified	Safety	Inspection(QSI)	of	the	
Lazy	River	this	season.		The	QSI	is	a	
scheduled	walk	through	to	inspect	for	any	
structural	and/or	safety	issues	throughout	
our	attraction.	CWA	successfully	passed	this	

year’s	inspection	with	no	reportable	issues.	

Operations



5

a	combined	attendance	of	over	2,185	passes	
throughout	the	13	week	program.	
	 The	2016	Water	Exercise	Program	met	the	
objective	of	providing	customers	with	a	safe,	clean,	
and	fun	environment	to	increase	over	all	physical	
well-being.	
	 The	2017	staff	will	attend	additional	
training	to	elevate	service	and	safety.	Increased	
marketing	to	the	community	will	also	be	a	priority.	

Operations
 
Programming 
	 The	2016	Junior	Lifeguard	Program	had	
an	average	of	15	participants	per	day	with	a	total	
of	27	participants	over	the	four	week	program.	
The	program	included	a	wide	variety	of	activities;	
lifesaving	skills,	enrichment	opportunities,	trips	
to	the	beach,	and	Hurricane	Harbor	for	children	
ages	9-14.	The	program	welcomed	children	
with	varying	intellectual	and	physical	abilities	
and	allowed	for	the	participants	to	learn	various	
techniques	for	team	building.	The	2016	program	
met	the	objective	of	serving	our	customers	and	
the	community	with	delivering	knowledge	about	
the	aquatic	environment	while	providing	a	safe	
environment	to	learn.	

	 The	2016	Adult	Water	
Exercise	Program	participants	
enjoyed	the	use	of	the	Lazy	River	
and other amenities in the Water 
Adventure	to	increase	their	health	
and	well-being.	Throughout	the	
season there were an average of 
19	participants	in	each	of	117	
classes	and	ultimately	a	total	of	
211	participants	were	served	with	



6

Operations
2016 Improvements
 
Water Play Structure Water Leak 
Repair
	 During	the	course	of	operation	on	August	
18,	2015	a	plumbing	failure	occurred	under	the	
Water	Play	Structure,	sending	water	up	through	
the	cracks	in	the	surrounding	deck.	Staff	closed	
the	Water	Play	Structure	for	the	remainder	of	the	
season.	During	the	2016	off-season	staff	excavated	
into	the	pool	shell,	located	the	leak	and	bid	out	
the	repair	job.	Draper	Construction	was	awarded	
the	project	and	completed	the	job	on	time	in	the	
amount	of	$45,250.	Two	of	the	poly	slides	were	
removed	from	the	Water	Play	Structure	for	this	
repair	and	both	needed	replacement.	Due	to	budget	
constraints	and	safety	concerns	only	one	of	the	
slides	was	replaced.		

Peninsula Shade Areas
 Three shade areas on the peninsula were 
upgraded	with	concrete	pads	to	encourage	public	
use.	These	shade	areas	are	in	the	most	remote	
section	of	the	park	but	provide	the	best	views	of	
the	facility.			

Shower House Galley
 To	correct	the	unsafe	
storage	that	was	occurring	in	
the galley way between the 
men’s	and	women’s	shower	
rooms,	new	custom	shelving	
and	storage	bins	were	installed.

Shower House Men’s 
Room Flooring
	 The	men’s	room	was	
re-floored	this	season	in	
house with the help of 
LCRA	maintenance	and	
CWA	staff.	The	men’s	
room	also	received	new	
stall	dividers.



Operations

7

Ultra Violet Disinfection Installation
	 Staff	worked	with	Engineering	this	season	
to	install	an	ultra	violet	disinfection	system	on	
the	CWA	Lagoon	
and	Spray	Pad.	
The	secondary	
disinfection	system	
was bid out by 
Engineering.	The	
bid was awarded to 
Leslies	Pool	Supply	
in the amount of 
$16,608.75	and	the	
UV systems were 
installed in house 
by	CWA	staff.	

Spray Pad 
Equipment Relocation
 In	order	to	make	room	for	the	UV	
equipment	in	the	10’	x	10’	below	grade	vaults,	
pump	equipment	was	relocated	above	ground.	This	
was	accomplished	in	house	with	help	from	the	
Casitas	O&M	Electrical	team.

 
Vault #1 Boost 
Pump Rebuild 
	 During	the	2015	
season	the	Lazy	
River	15	hp.	boost	
pump motor in vault 

#1	failed.	During	the	2016	off-season	CWA	staff	
removed	the	pump	motor	and	sent	it	to	Oilfield	
Electric	to	be	repaired.	Staff	worked	with	Oilfield	
Electric	to	reinstall	the	pump	motor	prior	to	the	

2016	season	start-up	and	replaced	a	broken	10”	line	
to	the	pump.	Unfortunately	the	pump	was	found	to	
have	additional	problems	after	installation.	
	 The	Lazy	River	successfully	operated	
the	2016	season	without	the	pump	in	Vault	#1	by	
repairing	and	maintaining	the	five	other	pumps	
throughout	the	season.	Vault	#1	boost	pump	motor	
has	been	removed	and	sent	to	Oilfield	Electric	for	
warranty	work.	We	are	hopeful	that	the	pump	motor	
can	be	repaired.

CWA Water Meter Install
 Casitas	O&M	assisted	CWA	in	the	re-
plumbing and installation of a new water meter 
for	the	Lazy	River	and	Water	Play	Structure.	This	
meter	will	help	staff	gain	a	clear	picture	of	how	
water is being used in these features and help 
identify	any	potential	leaks	and	problems	
throughout	the	season.
 



8

	 This	has	been	a	rewarding	season.	The	capital	improvements	made	to	CWA	improved	the	facilities	
appearance	and	customer	comfort.	CWA	programing	participation	increased	for	both	the	Junior	Lifeguard	
Program	and	Adult	Water	Exercise	Program.	The	CWA	received	another	successful	safety	inspection	from	
the	Division	of	Occupational	Health	and	Safety	for	the	Lazy	River.	Staff	received	skills	assessments	and	
safety	drills	throughout	the	season	which	resulted	in	a	higher	level	of	safety	and	customer	service	at	CWA.

Off-Season Goals 
	 Progress	was	made	this	season	but	there	is	always	room	for	improvement.	When	the	lifeguards	are	
sent	home	for	the	year	and	the	CWA	is	closed	to	the	public,	work	does	not	stop.	Below	are	goals	for	the	
2017	Off-Season.

Master Plan
 Work	with	the	Park	Services	Manager	and	Engineering	to	bid	for	the	project	of	creating	a	master			
	 plan	for	LCRA	and	Casitas	Water	Adventure.
Marketing
	 To	ensure	a	successful	2017	season,	increased	marketing	and	community	outreach	is	suggested		 	
	 by	providing	the	community	with	an	updated	television	commercial	that	better	conveys	the		 	
	 benefits	of	participating	in	CWA	programs.	
Additional Programing
	 We	look	to	expand	our	programing	with	one	of	the	following	workshops;	“Back-Yard	Pool		 	
	 Safety”,	“Lifesaving	Skills	for	the	Back-Yard”	or	“Pool	School	for	the	Back-Yard	Pool”.
Automated Chemical Control
 Since	2003	staff	have	been	manually	adjusting	the	water	chemistry	on	the	CWA	Lagoon	and	Spray		
	 Pad.	Using	the	capital	budget	we	plan	to	install	chemical	controllers	on	both	bodies	of	water	to		 	
	 better	maintain	the	water	chemistry	and	conform	to	industry	standards.
Walkway and Front Entrance 
 To	ensure	the	safety	of	our	customers	the	walk	path	from	the	CWA	overflow	parking	lot	will	be		 	
	 delineated	to	separate	pedestrians	and	young	children	from	parking	traffic.	This	will	also	require	a		
	 minor	adjustment	to	the	front	entrance	to	allow	for	a	smooth	transition	into	and	out	of	the	CWA.
Shade Canopy Replacement
 The	16	shade	canopys	throughout	the	CWA	are	beginning	to	age.	we	plan	to	replace	2		 	 	
	 canopies	each	in	the	Off-Season	for	the	next	eight	years.	

Drought Tolerant Landscaping & Leak Repair
	 As	part	of	Casitas	Municipal	Water	District,	it	is	important	that	we	serve	as	an	example	to	our		 	
	 customers	through	the	continued	expansion	of	drought	tolerant	landscaping	that	requires		 	 	
	 less	water.	We	successfully	upgraded	several	planters	with	drought	tolerant	landscaping	and	plan			
	 to	continue	throughout	the	CWA.	

Conclusion



1 

 

MEMORANDUM 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

TO:   Board of Directors 

From:  Steven E. Wickstrum, General Manager 

RE:  Voluntary Contribution Request by the Upper Ventura River Groundwater Agency 

Date:   January 17, 2017 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider the request of the Upper Ventura 
River Groundwater Agency (Agency) for a ten thousand dollar ($10,000) voluntary 
contribution, and provide direction to staff.  

BACKGROUND: 
 
During the development of the Agency’s Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, it was 
anticipated that initial funding will be needed by the Agency prior to the ability to generating 
funds through other methods and sources.  A voluntary contribution method was prescribed 
in the Agreement for this purpose, subject to Sections 14.2 and 14.3 of the Agency’s Joint 
Exercise of Powers Agreement that indicates intent to return the voluntary contributions to the 
member at a later date as may be determined by the Agency’s Board of Directors. 
 
The Agency will incur expenses during the initial phase of the organization that will not be 
initially funded through pump extraction fees.  The Agency, through the Casitas 
representative Director Mary Bergen, has requested its members to each voluntarily 
contribute ten thousand dollars ($10,000) to support the initial budgetary needs of the 
Agency.   It is the Casitas Board’s discretion to consider and grant the voluntary contribution.  
This contribution is not budgeted by Casitas. 
 
 
 
 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Finance Committee 

 
DATE:    January 20, 2017 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:    Finance Committee Meeting of January 20, 2017, at 0930 hours. 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Peter Kaiser and Director Mary Bergen  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Accounting Manager/Treasurer, Denise Collin 
 

2. Public Comments.  None. 
 

3. Board/Management comments.  
The General Manager informed the Committee that a schedule has been prepared for the 2017 
budget and rate setting.  Staff are progressing with the 2017-18 budget development. 
 

4. Review of the Financial Statement for November 2016. 
The Committee reviewed the financial statement and discussed revenue, expenses.  All 
Committee questions were answered. 
  

5. Review of the Water Consumption for November 2016. 
The Committee reviewed the water consumption numbers for July through November 2016.  
There are notable reductions of water demands in the Residential and Resale Gravity 
classifications.   
 

6. Discussion regarding the designation of Reserves for 2016/2017. 
Denise Collin presented the initial discussion and recommendation for the designation of 
reserves and an amendment to the designation.   The Committee discussed the re-designation of 
the District’s Debt Service Fund, restricted, to the un-restricted-designated funds.  This item will 
move forward to the Board meeting of February 8, 2017. 
 







Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2016-2017 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2016 / 2017 2015 / 2016

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 564 513 570 381 291 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2319 2459

AG Ag 451 386 382 276 213 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1708 1701

C Commercial 75 80 71 33 23 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 282 321

DI Interdepartmental 8 7 7 6 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33 38

F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I Industrial 2 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 7

OT Other 28 19 18 16 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 88 70

R Residential 121 117 122 88 73 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 521 561

RS - P Resale Pumped 147 236 248 205 82 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 919 584

RS - G Resale Gravity 163 169 165 287 303 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1087 2097

TE Temporary 3 1 2 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10 9

Total 1,562 1,528 1,586 1,295 1,001 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,972 7,846

Total 2015 / 2016 1,421 1,689 1,781 1,559 1,396 1,364 373 660 555 1,001 1,142 1,404 N/A 14,345



CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Cost Analysis 

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011 / 2012 -289.50 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,368.87

2012 / 2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

2013 / 2014 29.89 91,878.06 3,835.65 0.00 95,743.60

2014 / 2015 0.00 68,457.10 0.00 0.00 68,457.10

2015 / 2016 6.12 152,811.84 2,938.86 0.00 155,756.82

July 0.00 5,624.87 0.00 0.00 5,624.87

August 0.00 21,652.74 221.06 0.00 21,873.80

September 97.98 19,326.07 0.00 0.00 19,424.05

October 0.00 11,486.55 552.67 0.00 12,039.22

November 0.00 15,352.45 0.00 0.00 15,352.45

December 0.00 33,611.03 0.00 0.00 33,611.03

January 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

June 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total YTD Cost 97.98 107,053.71 773.73 0.00 107,925.42

Total Cost 676.31 686,223.48 33,483.29 0.00 720,383.08

Tax Assessment - County of Ventura: 2015 / 2016 -460,342.64

Total CMWD CFD 2013-1 Cost 260,040.44

Prepared by dcollin 1/18/2017 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

01/18/17

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGZW8 10/25/2024 $833,918 $800,035 2.014% 10/25/2016 4.04% 2797

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 31331VWN2 4/13/2026 $925,925 $874,681 1.901% 5/9/2016 4.42% 3325

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFK71 3/9/2026 $853,814 $840,605 2.790% 3/28/2016 4.24% 3291

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFYH4 2/8/2027 $1,015,062 $997,430 3.000% 3/24/2016 5.04% 3620

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EGWD 9/29/2027 $694,629 $665,647 2.354% 11/17/2016 3.36% 3851

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A3DL 9/8/2023 $1,584,002 $1,508,850 1.486% 10/13/2016 7.62% 2390

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 6/14/2019 $1,365,958 $1,358,546 1.625% 10/3/2012 6.86% 866

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A0EN 12/10/2021 $541,977 $520,430 1.107% 5/9/2016 2.63% 1762

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5R35 6/13/2025 $768,479 $738,595 2.875% 2/19/2016 3.73% 3025

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $472,325 $443,548 1.203% 7/14/2016 2.24% 2390

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130AIXJ2 6/14/2024 $935,775 $868,711 2.875% 8/2/2016 4.39% 2666

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF 6/11/2021 $658,537 $649,158 5.625% 1/16/2013 3.28% 1583

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA 11/17/2017 $1,030,778 $1,035,900 5.125% 1/3/2012 5.23% 299

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB 1/13/2022 $676,525 $677,406 2.375% 9/8/2014 3.42% 1795

*TB Federal National Assn 31315P2J7 5/1/2024 $803,046 $756,784 1.721% 5/1/2016 3.82% 2623

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ZR 9/6/2024 $1,481,241 $1,421,645 2.625% 5/25/2016 7.18% 2748

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0K3 4/24/2026 $2,530,977 $2,394,575 2.125% 5/25/2016 12.09% 3336

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE1 7/15/2018 $1,130,165 $1,164,178 1.375% 7/6/2010 5.88% 537

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF 1/15/2020 $1,129,260 $1,179,489 1.375% 11/18/2015 5.96% 1077

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE 11/15/2023 $768,611 $795,600 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.02% 2457

Accrued Interest $111,851

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $20,201,004 $19,803,662 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $450 $450 0.68% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,859 $2,859 0.73% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $20,204,313 $19,806,971 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $20,219,217 $19,823,065

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $19,116,154 $19,354,717

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $5,253,799 $5,253,799

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $5 $5 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $25,458,117 $25,060,775

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $22,636,307 $22,874,871

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	1-25-17 Agenda
	Blank Worksheet for Board Member and Committee Assignments
	Memo on committees
	MEMORANDUM

	Resolution 06-54 Committees
	Outisde Affiliations Approvals for 2017
	Bills
	CWA-EndOfSeasonReportMemo-120616
	_The End of Season Report 2016 Board Final
	Initial Contribution draft memo 01 17 2017
	MEMORANDUM

	Fin Minutes 01 20 2017
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Ltr from City of Ojai
	Consumption 2016 - 2017
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2016-2017
	Investment Report 01-18-17

